



Daniel Gutfreund Ph. D.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST

Daniel G. Gutfreund Ph. D.
Calle Las Palmas, Pasaje 7, Casa 124
Colonia San Benito, San Salvador
El Salvador
Tel/fax (503) 22985877, 78872615
dr.danielgutfreund@gmail.com

Date of Birth: 3 / 23 / 62

Citizenship: El Salvador

Languages Spoken: Spanish, English, Hebrew and Portuguese

El Salvador License # 1911

APA Membership: Membership #: 77220192

CURRENT ACTIVITIES:

- 1) Clinical Psychology, Private Practice.
- 2) Mental Health Provider for Peace Corps and United States Embassy, El Salvador.
- 3) Founding President and Member of the Board of Directors of “Tin Marin Museo de Niños”, the Children’s Museum of El Salvador.
- 4) Organizer of international speakers to come to lecture in El Salvador.
- 5) Vice President of NGO “Asociación Barra de Santiago”. Looking after two Public Schools and two Health Units.

CURRENT PUBLICATIONS:

Selles, R. R., Nelson, R., Zepeda, R., Dane, B. F., Wu, M. S., Novoa, J.C., Gutfreund, D., & Storch, E. A. (2015). Body Focused Repetitive Behaviors Among El Salvadorian Youth: Incidence and Clinical Correlates.

Journal of Obsessive-Compulsive and Related Disorders, 5, 49-54.



Daniel Gutfreund Ph. D.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST

Selles, R. R., Zepeda, R., Dane, B. F., Novoa, J. C., Gutfreund, D., Nelson, R., & Storch, E. A. (2015). Parental perceptions of mental health care for children in El Salvador. *Journal of Child and Family Studies*, 24, 3396-3401.

Wu, M.S., Selles, R., Novoa, J.C., Gutfreund, D., McBride, N., & Storch, E.A. (2015). Examination of the Phenomenology and Clinical Correlates of Emetophobia in a Sample of Salvadorian Youths. *Child Psychiatry and Human Development*.

Alicia Hurtadoa*, Craig Katzabc, Dianne Ciroad, Daniel Gutfreund (2013). Teachers' knowledge, attitudes, and experience in sexual abuse prevention education in El Salvador. *Journal of Global Public Health*, October 2013.

RECENT ACTIVITIES:

Board of Directors Escuela Americana for 11 years (2000-2011)

ACADEMIC POSITIONS:

2002 - 2004 Supervisor for the creation of a one year course for FUNPRES for Diploma in Psychodynamic Psychotherapy

1993 - 1997 Universidad Dr. José Matías Delgado. Clinical Supervisor of Outpatient Counseling Service.

1988 Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Visiting Lecturer. Clinical Research Seminar (graduate course) and Introduction to Psychology (undergraduate course).

1988 California School of Professional Psychology, Teacher Assistant Social Psychology Pro-Seminar.



Daniel Gutfreund Ph. D.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE:

1989 - Present Head of Hebrew University Counseling Center Research Team conducting clinical research. Among the areas being researched are: The effects of a short term primary prevention program on the adaptation of new immigrants in Israel; Correlates of Drop - Out rates; Sex differences in symptoms reported by students seeking counseling.

1989 - Present Research committee member on Doctoral and Masters theses research projects.

1989 - Present Principal investigator of Hebrew University/Hadassah research team conducting a longitudinal study on Sub - clinical depression among Israeli adolescents.

1988 Doctoral Dissertation: "The Effects of Language Usage on the Emotional Experience of Spanish-English and English-Spanish Bilinguals".

1987 Research Assistant for study on insomnia. Administered two types of treatment for this sleep disorder.

PUBLICATIONS:

Gutfreund, D. G. (1990). Effects of language usage on the emotional experience of Spanish-English and English-Spanish bilinguals. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology* 58, 604 - 607.

Gutfreund, D. G., Cohen, O., & Yerushalmi, H. (in press). Israeli psychotherapists' reactions and perceptions on the process of psychotherapy during the Gulf War. *Psychotherapy*.

Gutfreund, D. G. & Mirsky, J. (in press). Immigrant students in Israel: A cross - cultural primary prevention program to facilitate their adaptation. *Cross - Cultural Psychology Bulletin*.



Daniel Gutfreund Ph. D.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST

Baker R. C. & Gutfreund D. G. (in press). The effects of written autobiographical recollection induction procedures on mood. *Journal of Clinical Psychology*.

Gutfreund, D. G., Cohen, O., & Yerushalmi, H. (1992). Integrating a shared patient – psychotherapist' crisis into one's professional Identity: Israeli psychotherapists looking back at the Gulf War. Manuscript submitted for publication.

Wiseman H., Gutfreund, D. G., & Lurie I. (1992). Gender differences in loneliness and depression of university students seeking counseling. Manuscript submitted for publication.

Lurie, I., Gutfreund, D. G., Wiseman, H. (1992) Cross – Cultural differences in symptomatology between American and Israeli students seeking psychotherapy. Manuscript submitted for publication.

CONFERENCES PRESENTATIONS:

Gutfreund, D. G. (1991, October). Clinical research at the Hebrew University Counseling Center. Paper presented at the meeting of the Israel Psychological Association, Jerusalem, Israel.

Gutfreund, D. G. (1991, July). The psychological and political context of trauma for Central American refugee children. Paper presented at the Freud Center's international conference titled Children in War, Jerusalem, Israel.



Daniel Gutfreund Ph. D.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE:

1989 - Present Hebrew University Counseling Center.
Clinical Position. Working with both short term and long term psychotherapy models on a variety of Axis I and Axis II diagnoses.

1987 - 1988 Alvarado Parkway Institute, La Mesa.
Clinical Internship in an in-patient psychiatric hospital. Two hospital rotations consisting of clinical work in the closed-intensive care unit and the chemical dependency unit.

1986 - 1987 Pathways, Pacific Beach. Clinical Internship.
Experience with long term individual psychotherapy. Work with substance abuse population as well as other Axis I and Axis II diagnoses.

1985 - 1986 Escondido Youth Encounter, Escondido.
Clinical Internship. Experience with individual, group, family psychotherapy and crisis intervention. Work with population which included: child abuse, battered women and juvenile delinquency.

1985 Daughters United, Escondido.
Co-facilitator for a group of sexually abused children.

1985 Casa De Amparo, Oceanside. Counselor for children who were taken out of their home as a result of abuse.

1984 University of California, San Diego,
Medical Hospital, Pediatrics, San Diego. Counselor for children undergoing medical treatment on hospital's premises.



Daniel Gutfreund Ph. D.

PSYCHOTHERAPIST

1983 Arab - Jewish Comprehension Program,-
Beit Hillel Foundation, Jerusalem. Facilitator for Arab
-Jewish Comprehension Group focusing on cross-
cultural communication.

1980 - 1983 City Council of Jerusalem, Jerusalem
Long term counseling with three emotionally
Disturbed children.

EDUCATION:

1983 - 1988 California School of Professional Psycho-
logy, San Diego, California. Ph. D. in Clinical
Psychology.

1979 - 1983 Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel.
B.A. in Sociology and Social Anthropology.

ACADEMIC HONORS:

1989 Selected by the students of the
Hebrew University as one of the "Outstanding
Lecturers" of the fall semester, 1988.

1988 Received "Unconditional Pass with
Honors" for oral defense of Dissertation at the
California School of Professional Psychology.

1986 Selected by the California School of
Professional Psychology to become member of the
"Who's Who of American Colleges and Universities".

1982 Dean's List of Students, Hebrew
University.

REFERENCES: Available upon request.